Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 1:54 PM

To: allinkins@allink.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE1781L AND SLL4196L ON 30.07.2022 23:05 ALONG AT
NICOLL HIGHWAY AFTER MIDDLE ROAD *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS22007297/pa3

Attachments: TP STATEMENT.pdf

AIS REF: 2022 22005888FR-XE1781L

VEHICLE NO: XE1781L

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE: SLL4196L

DOA: 30/07/2022

LOCATION: NICOLL HIGHWAY AFTER MIDDLE ROAD

Dear Sirs/Madam,
We write to inform you that we are the appointed loss adjuster by insurer, Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

We are in receipt of a third-party property claim notification against Insured's motor insurance policy arising from
the accident above.

Please assist to notify your client’s driver to file Accident Report AND/OR police report IMMEDIATELY at our
authorized workshop to enable us/ Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. to deal with the said claim on their behalf.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



